# Minutes of Cherry Burton's Annual Parish Meeting held in Cherry Burton School Hall on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> April 2018

In attendance-Cllr Slingsby (Chairman of the Parish Council) chairing the meeting. 6 Parish Councillors 9 residents Clerk – J.Wardale

1. <u>Apologies for absence</u>. Cllr Brown, Jeffrey and Peirson.

## 2. <u>Previous minutes</u>

The Chairman read out the minutes from the Annual Parish Meeting held on 11<sup>th</sup> April 2017 and it was agreed that they should be accepted as a complete record.

3. <u>Matters arising</u>

Mast on the Sportsfield

A resident asked about whether the mast would be fenced and Cllr Wardale stated that it was not the policy of the company to do this as they felt it attracted more problems.

### War Memorial

Funding is now in place and the work to restore the Memorial will begin in June.

- 4. No East Riding of Yorkshire Councillor was present and Cllr Birmingham has been de-selected.
- 5. <u>Lane and Pit Lettings</u> For the grazing rights on Etton Road – £2 Mr Wells For the shooting rights at Highgate Pit – £1 Cllr Peirson
- 6. <u>Allotment Report</u> The Clerk reported that all the plots were let and there was a short waiting list.
- 7. <u>Election of up to 5 people to the Sportsfield Management Committee</u> Andrew Addison, Marc Lough, Tony Jenkins and George Primarolo
- 8. <u>Election of up to 4 people to the Christmas Lights Committee.</u> Jim Smith, Nicola Jeffrey, Steve Peirson and Paul Arandle
- 9. <u>Chairman's Report</u>

The Chairman summed up the work of the Parish Council over the last year. Mast funding and TROD funding has been successful and Cllr Stanley was thanked for her efforts with the TROD. ERYC will be doing the work after the Tour de Yorkshire has taken place at the beginning of May. Cllr Stanley also discussed the other footpath from the cul-de-sac on Canada Drive. The original path has to confirmed first and there had been some problems with mis-communication. Once this has been confirmed it will then be moved.

Bishop Burton Road – discussion have been made with BB College to try and get a safe path to Bishop Burton.

He thanked the Parish Councillors and the Clerk for their efforts this year.

- 12. <u>Parish Council Accounts</u> The accounts were presented and it was indicated that they would be audited as usual.
- 13. <u>Sportsfield Management Accounts</u> These were presented by the Treasurer.
- 14 Other Village Matters

### **Village Development**

A resident asked about the past proposed development at back of Sportsfield. The property adjacent has now got a new owner, but any development would not be an issue until the control of the Sportsfield approach road is taken over by ERYC in 2020.

#### Parking on Main Street.

A resident asked about how the parking problems outside the school are being tackled. He was advised that ERYC are currently about to send plans for parking restriction out for consultation. The resident expressed concern that any restriction could cause problems on The Meadows and Canada Drive, with drivers having to find alternative parking place. It was agreed that the Parish Council would consider these concerns when the consultation takes place.

### Culverts

Given the recent heavy rainfall, a resident asked about the culverts and whether they were being maintained. It was confirmed that the culverts had been inspected and photographed recently and that a report was being sent to ERYC about the flood defences.

Another resident highlighted the large puddles outside the Rectory and the School. The bi-annual Streetscene walkabout was due to take place shortly and this would be raised then.

A resident asked if anything had happened following discussion about having a direct bus route to York coming through the village. Cllr Stanley reported that the bus company had looked into this but had felt that it was not feasible. The resident asked if this could be investigated again as he felt that the X47 route would be suitable and this was agreed.

As the previous Parish Transport Champion had moved from the village, there was a request for a volunteer to fill the vacancy.

The meeting ended at 8.05pm